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RECORD GROUP: RG 3 - Post Office 

SERIES: F-3 -General Correspondence 

REELS: T-8968 to T-8970 (formerly 1990-91/085) 
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DESCRIPTION: The finding aid consists of a general content description 
of the microfilm. A detached finding aid by file number 
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Administrative Services Branch 
st·aff Files - Christmas Help .Files 1932. cent' d 

{circa 1932-1934) 
Old Post Office Reel No. 134 

National Archives Reel No. T-8968 

This file series does not correspond to a card series. A 
Finding Aid is required. 

Contents 

· ~emoranda, and internal and external correspondance re: 
- Termination of employees (extra Christmas help) 
- Other employment secured for termin·ated Post Office employee 

Number and types of extra employees required 
Assignments for Christmas help, 1933 

- Service - Salary- - Contribution records 
- overtime duty performed 
- Overtime worked by employees of other departments 

Administrative forms: 
Notifications of Continuance of Temporary Employment 

- Report ' of Separation of Employee 
Application for Leave of Absence 
Physician's Certificate of Inability to Perform Duties 
Requisitions for Temporary Employment 
Notification to Department (For Temporary Employment Only) 
Particulars of Employment 
Attendance Report 
Notification of Employee's Report for Duty 
Extension of -Temporary Certificates (Inside Service) 
Staff Questionaire 
ProduGtion Report 

· Details of Absence 



Administrative services Branch 
Lady Evelyn #4 (circa 1907-1910) - Old P.O.D. Reel No. 134 
Lady Evelyn #4 (circa 1911-1915) - Old P.O.D. Reel No. 135 

· Lady Evelyn (1916-1921) - Old P.O.D. Reel Nos. 135-136 
National Archives Reel Nos. T-8968 - T-8970 

The file series does not correspond to a card series. A 
Finding Aid - is required. 

Contents 

Specification of Hull for a Steel Twin Screw Tender for the 
canadian Postal Authorities - Vickers, Sons and Maxim, 
Limited 

- Passenger Certificate for a Home Trade Passenger Steam Ship _ 
S.S. DEERHOUND 

- C.G.S. LADY EVELYN - Report on Condition and necessary 
repairs 

- Bill of sale of S.S. DEERHOUND 
Inventory of S.S. DEERHOUND 
Pay lists 

- Lists of inward steamers 
- Lists of outward steamers 
- List o~ outward-bound passengers by the Canadian Northern 

Steamers 
- List of linen wanted for the s.s. LADY EVELYN 
- List of required books and charts for the s.s. LADY EVELYN 
- Invoices regarding equipment for the s.s. LADY EVELYN 
- Annual Certificate of the Medical Examiner - Candidate for 

Second Officer on the S.S. LADY EVELYN 
- List of Canadian Pacific Railway officials carried by the 

LADY EVELYN - from Rimouski to various Canadian Pacific 
Railway steamers 

- Lists of personnel on the LADY EVELYN 
- ·Lists of inward-bound passengers landed from the Canadian 

Pacific Railway steamers by the mail tender LADY EVELYN at · 
.. · Rimouski Wharf 

. -Lists of inward-bound passengers landed from the Allan 
Steamers by the mail tender LADY EVELYN at Rimouski Wharf 

- · Schedules for Canadian Pacific and Allan Line Steamers 
- · specification of full repairs to s.s. LADY EVELYN 

Lists of all equipment and supplies on board the LADY EVELYN 
- Chief Engineers Reports 

Cost of maintenance of LADY EVELYN, 1910-1916 
- Regulations re: the treatment and pay of· sick or injured 

members of crews of Government vessels belonging to the 
Marine an~ Fisheries- Department 

- Order on stores - Marine and Fisheries Department 
-Comparison of rates of pay ·of staffs of the _LADY EVELYN and 

the DRUID 



Memoranda, and internal and external correspondance re: 

- The number of trips with passengers taken by the LADY EVELYN 
c·onveyance of passengers with baggage to and from the Royal 
Mail Steamers at Rimouski by the S.S. Lady Evelyn 
Repairs to the LADY EVELYN 
Officers and crew of the LADY EVELYN 
Installation of water closets on board the LADY EVELYN 
Demurrage costs for coal 
Radio operator needed to clean and adjust instruments on 
board the LADY EVELYN 
O'Neil Smoke Consumer and Fuel Saving Device 
Repairs, alterations and additions on Canadian Government 
vessels 
Pilotage service, Fathe~ Point 
Wreck of the FRAMONA 
Conditions of beds in official rooms on board the LADY 
EVELYN 
Wages of the crew of the LADY EVELYN 



Administrative Services Branch 
House of Commons, 1930-1931 

Parliamentary Files, 1930 - Nos. 118591-118610 and 119265-119282 
Old Post Office Reel No. 136 

National Archives Reel No. T-8970 

The files on this reel do not correspond to a card series. The 
following description includes the complete series of file 
numbers· and titles, and constitutes a finding aid. 

118591 

·., :.· 

118592 

118593 

118594 

118.595 

Contents 

Has the Post Office Department been advised of the bravery 
of Robert Atkinson of Glace Bay, Nova Scotia re: care of 
mails at risk of life? If so, what steps have been taken 
for recognizing such bravery? 

Amount of expenditure by the Government re: the purchase 
of airplanes for postal service in 1929. Amount of revenue 
derived from such services in the same year, expenditure, 
etc. 

Tenders received for contract for rural mail delivery, 
R:ural Route 2, Carp., Ontario. Names of those submitting 
tenders and amounts of tenders. Successful tenders and 
names of his bondsmen. 

Number of postmasters dismissed by the Postmaster General 
during 1929. Names and addresses of postmasters so 
dismissed. Reasons for dismissal. 

Number of employees in each department of the Government, 
inside service, with salaries for years 1926 and 1929. 

118596 Copies of letters, telegrams, etc. re: position of 
Postmaster at Pakesley, Ontario. 

118597 Copies of letters, telegrams, reports, etc. re: position 
of Postmaster at Restoule, Ontario. 

"118598 Copy of all contracts for air mail service entered into or 
in force during 1929. 

118599 Weight of mail over each air mail route in canada during 
1929. Also, total cost, amount of revenue, etc. New air 
mail routes, if any, under consideration. 

118600 Has the Postal Department received petition from merchants 
of Moncton, New Brunswick requesting us to increase daily 
collection and distribution of mail on St. George St. to 
three times daily service? Has a ·survey been made? If so, 
when will service begin? 



118601 How many post offices built by the Government in Canada 
during 1927, 1928, 1929, etc? Revenues of these offices 
during these years, cost of building and site in each case. · 
Site purchased for post office in Campbellford, Ontario. 
If so, price of same. Revenues from this post office for 
1927, 1928, 1929. Rural routes operating out of this 
office. Total amount of mail handled in said post office 
during 1927, 1928, 1929. 

118602 Recommendations for appointment of postmast-ers made by 
Civil Service Commission in 1929. Number . acted on and 
accepted by the Postmaster General, numbe·r rejected, number 
still under consideration. Names and addresses of rejected 
parties. Also, reason for rej .ection. How many returned 
soldiers appointed and how many rejected? 

118603 Days, if any, during December, 1929 and January and 
February, 1930 regular mail service to and from Pelee 
Island to mainland has been interrupted. Cause of break in 
service. Could not delays have been avoided? Wil.· the 
Department take immediate steps to ensure regular service 
for the present month? 

118604 ~ost office buildings erected or being erected in Province 
of Saskatchewan, giving location, and total costs of each 
in cities, towns, etc. Total revenue in each of points 
where post office buildings haye been erected during each 
of past three years for which returns are available. Yearly 
remuneration paid to postmasters in each point where post 
offices have been or are being built. Yearly allowance to 
postmaster for promises prior to erection of building. 

118605 Total business done in post office at Kindersley, 
Saskatchewan in each of past three years for which retti"rns 
available. Yearly remuneration paid to postmaster, 
Kindersley. Yearly rental allowance paid for Kindersley 
office. ·· 

118606 List of all mail carriers and contractors, rural or 
otherwise in employ of Post Office Department in Counties 
of Queen's and Lunenburg, Nova Scotia, . their respective 
routes, dates of expiry of contracts and rates ~f 
remuneration. 

118607 New mail routs in 1929. If so, locations and number of 
boxes on each of routes so established. Applications for 
new rural mail routes refaced in 1929, etc. Extensions to 
existing rural mail routes in 1929. If so, on what routes 

· and number of mail boxes added. Extensions to existing 
rural mail routes refused in 1929. Where refused, loca.tion 
of each and cause for refusal. 



118608 Copy of letters, telegrams, reports, tenders, contracts 
and other documents in connection with erection of new post 
office building in Niagara Falls, Ontario. 

118609 Days during December, January and February, 1929-1930 
regular mail service to Pictou Island interrupted. Cause 
of interruption, etc. Is Postal Department satisfied with 
Pictou Island mail carrier? If not, will the Department 
take immediate action to ensure a regular postal service 
to and from the Island? 

118610 Date Pictou Island cable connection la$t got out of 
commission, cause, etc. Have representations- been made to 
the Postal authorities re: failure of cable communication 
with Pictou Island? When will communication be re­
established? Has Postmaster General considered a~.r mail 
service to Island during winter months? 

119265 Has post office at Dalesville, Quebec been closed? If so, 
reason and when it will be re-opened. Remuneration 
postmaster received ther.e · for 1929. Date post office 
originally established. 

119266 Reports, recommendations, letters, etc., re: promotion of 
J.H. Russell to Assistant Postmaster at Cornwall, including 
ratings by Civil Service Commission of J.H. Russell, L.G. 
Tyo, C.V. Tobin and C.R. Farhinger, and dates of admission 
to postal service at Cornwall or elsewhere. 

119267 Amount of rent allowances for post offices of Okotoka, High 
River, Turner Valley, Cayley, Nanton, Starely, Clareshol.m, 
Granum, Macleod, Pincher Creek, Bellevue, Blairmore, 
Coleman. · 

119268 Copy of all letters, tenders, reports, etc. relating to 
all contracts in force for year 1929, in respect to air 
mail service. 

11926·9 Amount of revenue collected by Department of National 
Revenue through Collector of Customs at Port of Moose .Jaw, 
Saskatchewan. Revenue received through Post Office at Moose · 
Jaw. Salaries paid to Collector of Customs at Moose Jaw. 
Also, Postmaster. Salary paid to Chief Clerk in each of 
these services at Moose Jaw. 

119270 Total number of passengers carried by each of contractors 
for air mail service during year 1929. Amount due to or 
received by each contractor for passengers in same year. 
Weight of volume of freight or packages carried and amount 
due for such service. :..·. 



119271 

19272 

119273 

119274 

119275 

. 119277 

119278 

119279 

119280 

119281 

·Lumber bought from M.N. Cummings, Westboro, Ontario by any 
department of the Government during 1927, 1928, 1929. If 
so, quantity and prices. How much by tender and how much 
otherwise. Were any other materials purchased from said 
person by Government Department? I~ so, cost, etc. 

Revenue from post office of Bigg·ar, Saskatchewan for the · 
past three years. Salary paid to Biggar Postmaster for the 
same period. Rental of building housing said post office 
for the past three years. 

Total number of rural mail routes in Alberta and respective . 
locations. Mileage covered by rural mail courrier in each 
route. Amount paid to each carrier on such route. 

Does the Postmaster General make recommendations to the 
Department of Public Works as to where and when post 
offices should by built? Amount of revenue required to 

. entitle _a locality to a new· post office, etc. Where has 
the Postmaster General during 1927, 1928, 1929 asked the 
Department of Public Works to construcy postoffices? 
Request refused? Where and on what grounds? 

List of all mail carriers and contractors, rural or 
otherwise, in employ of the Post Office Department in the 
County of Cumberland, Nova Scotia, respective routes, dates 
of expiry of contracts and rate of remuneration. 

Copy of all letters, reports, memoranda, petitions and 
correspondance on files of the Department re: request for 
a change in the Postmastership at Longworth, B.c. · · 

Have aFly contracts other than those included in an·d · 
referred to in Ref. No. 21 (Sessional Paper No. 123} been 
entered into for air mail service for 1930 or . subsequent 
years? Services provided for by such contracts, cost of 
such services for 1930·. 

Who is mail carrier on ·route between Cariboo Island, Pictou 
County, Nova Scotia and Waterside on mainland? Was contract 
for route advertised? When does service begin? Amount paid 
for service to courrier. 

Air mail contracts awarded by the Post Office Department. 
. . 

Has contract for mail between Isle-aux-Grues and Montmagny 
·been definitely awarded to the lowest tenderer? Am·ount of ­
lowest tender. To whom contract awarded. Contract price and 
when does contract expire? 



119282 Estimated total revenue of the Post Office Department for 
the last fiscal year. Also, estimated total expenditure 
and estimated deficit of the Post Office Department for 
the last fiscal year. 
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Administrative Services Branch 
Postmaster General's Report, 1932-1936 

Postal Guide, 1921-1934 

3 -7o 

Postage Meters - First Files for Montreal, Ottawa, Toronto 
and Winnipeg (1923-1928) 

Printed Matter Rulings (1920-1930, 1931~1934, 1935-1936) 
Post Office Department Old Reel Nos. 154-155 
National Archives Reel Nos. T-8971 - T-8972 

A Finding aid is required. 

Contents 

Memoranda and correspondence re PMG Report, 1932-1936. 

Memoranda, and internal and external correspondance re: 
regulations in the Postal Guide; 1921-1934. 

Postage meter - First files for Montreal, ottawa, Toronto and 
Winnipeg. The files contain external correspondance re: 

- Pitney Bowes Postage Meter Machine 
- Midget Universal Postage Franker 
- Authority for the use of a permit for mailing 1st and 3rd 

class matter from Canada without affixing postage stamps. 
- Destruction of spoiled impressions of a postage meter 

Also: 

- Form re: postage meter machine taken out of service 
- Withdrawl Record - Pitney Bowes or Midget Meter 

Printed Matter Rulings. Memora~da, and internal and external 
correspondance re: 

-Whether or not the ·presence of a roll number on the address 
side of a postal card renders it liable to first class 

postage _ 
- Rate of postage on traveller's announcement cards 
- Changes adopted at the Madrid -Postal Union Conference 
- Cards of invitation and notices of meeting no longer 
considered as printed papers 
- Rate of postage on printed postal cards 
- Foreign and colonial mails 
- Rate of postage on manuscripts of plays whether wholly 
written or partly printed and partly written 
- Rate of postage on loose-leaf books 
- Rate of postage on circulars . 
- Notices with month filled in in handwriting liable to first 

class matter rate of postage · : 
Rate of postage on private mailing card 

~ . Rate of postage on Customs House Attendance Books · 
- Rate of postage on packages· of ·photographs 



- Rate of postage on Electrotypes 
- Rate of postage on stock sheets mailed by The MontreaT 
Cottons Limited 

Rate of postage on church calend~r~ 
Rate of postage on pass-books mailed by Montreal Light, Heat 
and Power Consolidated --

- Rat:e of postage on catalogues with enclosed pencils 
- Ra~e of postage on mailing list correction card 
- Rate of postage on written or type-written communications 
~ailed in open envelopes 
Mailings by Dun and Bradstreet 

-Rate of Postage on Girl Guide certificates and· warrants 

Also, advertised information re: 
products, e.g. 

Hosiery (1926) 
- Farming equipment (1931) 
- Dolls (1923) 

various manufactured 

,. ~ _ ...... 
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Administrative Services Branch 
Newspapers (circa 1915-1925) 

Reel nos. 157-163 
National Archives Reel Nos. T-8976 to T8982 

.5-70 

. The numbers on the reel boxes are file numbers. This film 
series does not correspond to cards (Finding Aid required). 

Internal and external correspondence re: 
- Foreign publications making application for mailing-in­

Canada privilege 
Rates for subscriptions ·to Canadian and foreign 

periodical publications 
Regulations re: double page advertisements and inserts. 

Also, rates on advertising inserts 
Admission of United States Sunday papers to Canada 
Transmission of refused copies of periodical publications 

by post 
Rates on sample copies of special issues of periodical 

publication . 
Postal privileges -in Canada for Canadian periodical 

. publications· 
Periodical publications in arrears for postage 
Appl_ication of United States periodical publications to 

enter Canada -under second class registry 
Proportion of contents of periodical publications devoted 

to news or current topics which is required to obtain 
the- privilege of .mailing at the statutory rate of 
postage 

Rate on copies of newspapers mailed for local delivery to 
subscribers residing .along rural routes where free 

delivery by carrier exists 
Declaration form for publishers of newspapers and other 

periodicals making application for statutory postal 
privileges -

Transmission by post of coloured comic supplements with 
copies of Canadian newspapers 

Postage rates in Canada on newspapers and other 
periodical publications from the United States 

Periodical publications addressed to - subscripers in 
Canada and subsequently re-directed to the United 
States 

Prohibited transmissioin of certain periodical 
publicatio s h o · g Ca adia a'ls 

United States peri0dical publications permitted to enter 
Canada duty-free (unfair competition with Canadian 

periodical publications) 
Suspension of publication and amalgamations of daily 

newspapers in Canada 
Operation of registration system 
Circulation of periodical publications 
Aims and purposes of periodical publications 

Also: 



Regulations governing the extension of postal privileges 
to . United States periodical ·publications mailed in 

Canada 
-Lists of . ~anadian weekly newspapers 
- House of Commons Bill 167: Act to Amend the Post Office 

Act · ( 19 2 o ) . 
- United States franking privilege 
- Sample covers of Canadian and foreign periodical 

publica-tions, e.g. Canadian Moving Picture· Digest; The 
Rail-Splitter 

- Lists of subscribers to Canadian and foreign periodical 
publications 

- Commercial advertisements 
Canadian newspapers ·containing comic supplements 

- Excerpts from Canadian newspaper comic supplements, e.g. 
"Katzenjammer Kids"; "Our Friend Mush" 
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Record Group 3, Records of the Post Office Department 

Adminstrative Services 

Post Office Old Reel Number ·148 

National Archives Reel No. T-9383 

File No. 

121707 House of Commons, 1935 re: Postmastership of Iroqois, 
Madawaska County, New Brunswick 

121708 House of Commons, 1935 re: Post Offices in Gaspe, 
Quebec, 1935 

121709 Air service of the Magdaten Islands, 1935 

121710 House of Commons, 1935 re: carrying of mails between 
Rothesay , N.B. and the Railway Station, 19~5 

121711 House of Commons, 1935 re: List of all reports{of the 
Postmaster General] published and tabled in the House 
s .ince the opening of the present session 

121712 House of Commons, 1935 re: Postmastership of Coulombe, 
Dorchester county, Quebec 

121713 House of Commons, 1935 re: carrying of the mail 
between Green River Station Post Office and Riviere 
Verte Station, Madawaska County, New Brunswick 

121714 House o~ Commons, 1935 re: Postmastership - Grondine 
Station 

121715 House of Commons, 1935 re: Postmastership - Ile aux 
Grue-s 

121716 House of Commons, 1935 re: Rural routes in 
Charlevoix/Saguenay; Post Offices opened and closed 

121717 House of Commons, 1935 re: Gibson's Landing, B.C. mail 
contract 

121718 House of Commons, 1935 re: Philatelic Section, Post 
Office Department 

121719 House of ·commons, 1935 re: Bagotville Postmastership 

121720 House of Commons, 1935 re: Cariboo IsletsjTrinity .Bay, 
Quebec mail contract 

121721 House of Commons, 1·935 re: St. Francois ·· du Lac 
Postmastership 



.. 

12l722 House of Commons, 1935 re: Hillsdale[N.S.) Post Office 
and mail service to Judique Intervale 

121723 House of Commons, 1935 re: Judi que Intervale [N. S. ·] 
Post Office 

121724 House of Commons, 1935 re: Letter Carrier service 
granted since 1930 

121725 House of Commons, 1935 re: Books prohibited in ·the 
mails 

121726 House of Commons, 1935 re: Hopewell, Nova Scotia 
Postmastership 

121727 House of Commons, 1935 re: J.S. MacLeod, Post Office 
Inspector 

121728 House of Commons, 1935 re: Hopewell, N.S., R.R. No. 1 

121729 House of Commons, 1935 re: -Hopewell, N.S., R.R. No. 2 

121730 House of Commons, 1935 re: Hastings, R.R. 3 - E. 
Braithwaite mail contractor 

121731 House of Commons, 1935 re: Salary deuctions and 
increases to services, 1933/1935 

121732 House of Commons, 1935 re: Paper purchased, 1933/3 4 

121733 House of Commons, 1935 re: St. Fabien Station[Que), 
mail contract 

121734 House of Commons, 1935 re: Arrola, Sask., Post Office 
building 

121735 House of Commons, 1935 re: Hazelton, B.C . Post Office 

121736 House of Commons, 1935 re: Clement, Que Postmastership 

121737 House of Commons, 
government 

1935 re: Dismissals by the 

1217 8 House of ommons , 1935 re: st . Perpetue , St . Pa_mphile, 
and Saint Adalbert Postmasterships 

1217 3 9 House of Commons, 
Postmastership 

1935 re: ~eyronne, . Sask. 

121740 House of Commons, 1935 re: Centreville,[N.B.], R.R. 
No. 1 

~21741 House of Commons, 1935 re: Joubert(Que ] Post Off i ce; 
SayabecjJoubert mail route 



121742 House of Commons, 1935 re: L'Immaculee Conception/St. 
Alexis de Matapedia mail route 

121743 House of Commons, 1935 re: Contracts with Pacific 
Steamship Companies 

121744 House of Commons, 1935 re: Melfort, Sask. Postmasters 

121745 House of Commons, 1935 re: 
dismissed from 1921 to 1930 

Quebec Postmasters 

121746 House of Commons, 1935 re: Postmasters dismissed for 
political partisanship, changes in site, 1921-1930 

121747 House of Commons, 1935 re: .Post Offices c1osed, 
opened, changes in site, 1921-1930 

121748 House of Commons, 1935 re: 1933 Budget(Stamp tax and 
Postal Note Tax) 

121749 House of Commons, 1935 re:1933 Budget(Tax on Money 
Orders) 

121750 House of Commons, 1935 re: 1931 Budget(Postage 
increases & newspaper postage increase) 

121751 House of Commons, 1935 re: St. Pascal[Que], Mail 
contractor, H. Hudon 

121752 House of Commons, 1935 re: Number of Post Offices 
closed, opened, changes of site, PMs appointed 

121753 House -of Commons, 1935 re: 
manufactured by Amedas Lesieur 

Rur..__ Mail boxes 

121754 House of Commons, 1935 re: . Civil Servants promoted 

121755 Rimouski, Que~, Postmastership of H. Boulay 

121756 House of Commons, 1935 re: Postmasters dismissed, 
1921-1935 

121757 House of Commons, 1935 re: Air mail service 

121758 House of Commons, 1935 re: ·change of location of Post 
Offices, 1926-

121759 House of Commons, 1935 re: ottawa, Ont., Postmaster, 
H.W.Mix -~ 

1·21760 House of Commons, 1935 re: Saint Canut[Que]-Mail 
contractor A. Robert 



121761 House of Commons, 1935 re: Montreal[Que] 
contractor, J.E. Laurent 

Mail 

121762 House of Commons, 1935 - re::_ Montreal - Disposal o f 
trucks and motorcycles 

121763 House of Commons, 1935 re: Montreal 
drivers 

Salary · of 

121764 House of Commons, 1935 re: Montreal - Contracts _for . . 
carriage of mail 

.. 
- 121765 House of Commons, 1935 re: Civil Servants retired-- and 

then re-employed 

121766 House of Commons, 1935 re: Civil Servants at Ottaw;:t & 
Salaries 

121767 House of Commons, 1935 re: Yamaska[Que], Paul Comtois 

121768 House of Commons, 1935 re: -Brigham, Que., R.R. 2 

121769 House of Commons, 1935 re: Saint Thecle, Que., R.R. 1 
and R.R. 2 

121770 House of Commons, 1935 re: Amounts realized by Gov't 
from 10% deduction, witholding of increases and 
stoppages of promotion, 1932-1935 

121771 House of Commons, 1935 re: Appointments of $5,000.00 
or over; Increases of $500.00 or over 

121772 House of Commons, 1935 re: Nepean, · Ont. Letter 
Carrier Delivery Service 

121773 House of Commons, 1935 re: statutory Holidays for 
postal service employees 

121774 House of Commons, 1935 re: Provisions for increases in 
1935/36 Estimates·; Civil Servants over $5,000.00 
replaced, dismissed, etc. 

121775 House of Commons , 
established(po itica 

1935 re: Royal Commiss i ons 
partisans hip commiss io~s) 

121776 House of Commons, 1935 re: Riviere Fourchue, Quebec, 
Postmastership 

121777 House of Commons, 
Postmastership 

1935 re: st. Antoni n[Que], 

121778 House of Commons, 1935 re: Sable River, Mail Contract 



121779 House of Commons, 1935 re: CariboojUpper Musquodoboit, 
N.S. - Mail Contract 

1217 8 0 House of Commons, 
Postmastership 

1217 81 House of Commons, 
Postmastership 

1935 re: 

1935 

st. Rene Beauce, 

re: Busse, [N.B.], 

121782 House of Commons, 1935 re: st. Joseph d'Alma,Que, 
Postmastership 

121783 House of Commons, 1935 re: Ste. Famille,Que~ ·Mail 
contract 

121784 House of Commons, 1935 re: Ferguson Flates, Alta, 
Postmastership 

121785 House of Commons, 1935 re: Purchase of Money Order for 
foreign countries 

121786 House of Commons, 1935 re: Closing Post Offices on 
Feast of the Ascension 

121787 House of Commons, 1935 re: St. Jean de Matha, Que., R. 
R. Nos. 1 & 2 

121788 House of Commons, 1935 re: Upper Ohio, N.S., R.R. 1, 
Mail contract 

121789 House of Commons, 1935 re: Churchover, N.S., Mail 
contract 

121790 House of Commons, 1935 re: Birchtown, N.S., Mail 
contract 

- 121791 House of Commons, 1935 re: Shelburne County, N.S. -
Mail contracts expiring, 19~5 

121792 House of Commons, 1935 · re:Joliette/L'Assomption/ 
Montcalm, Que. - Mail contractors 

121793 House of Commons, 1935 re: Achille Jolicoeur 
ommissioner 

121794 House of Commons, 1935 re: · Railway Mail Clerks 
Campbellton/Gaspe route 

121795 House of Commons, 1935 re: Owl . River Settlement(Lac 
La Biche) , Alberta - Postmastership 

121796 House of Commons, 1935 re: CharlevoixjSaguertay - Mail 
contracts · 



~ -

121797 House of Commons, 1935 re: Prince Albert/Lac La 
Rongejile a la Crosse - Air mail service 



. 18 7 x:~·· ~, 

FROM ~ 

PtJs r 0FF;cE UF?AR1M'-<:;Nr ·· 
FIN II- N C.tl/- L /3 I? /f./tiC. )1. ·' . 

(footvr ~to BL/Jrkffv/?N 13'1-])C!> . 

t) !111 tv-4 / 0 /II -r' . 
DESCRIPTION OF ITEMS PHOTOGRAPHED 

A])MI/f.fs ~l{/fTI()N BJ?. 

_]) 0 J.~ I N I 0 ,(( j-:Jo SfAL 
Co rv F EKE Aft!.~ 

6-ffAWif_~ Cr f. ;;.~ 3- q:: · - /p:;_ 

. . 
- - ' - -· "-

' 

I 
l 

' 


	3-70_133431-001.tif
	3-70_133431-002.tif
	3-70_133431-003.tif
	3-70_133431-004.tif
	3-70_133431-005.tif
	3-70_133431-006.tif
	3-70_133431-007.tif
	3-70_133431-008.tif
	3-70_133431-009.tif
	3-70_133431-010.tif
	3-70_133431-011.tif
	3-70_133431-012.tif
	3-70_133431-013.tif
	3-70_133431-014.tif
	3-70_133431-015.tif
	3-70_133431-016.tif
	3-70_133431-017.tif
	3-70_133431-018.tif
	3-70_133431-019.tif
	3-70_133431-020.tif
	3-70_133431-021.tif
	3-70_133431-022.tif
	3-70_133431-023.tif
	3-70_133431-024.tif
	3-70_133431-025.tif
	3-70_133431-026.tif
	3-70_133431-027.tif

